IElerk

EESSis == o e e —
From: Debra Lee <debra.lee@surreycc.gov.uk> on behalf of Trees
<trees@surreycc.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 June 2023 10:05
To: Trees
Subject: Planting Trees with Surrey County Council!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good Morning,

As part of the county county’s 1.2 Million Tree Strategy we are looking for are looking for partners who
would like to plant trees on their land. Working with our partners is a core part of our Strategy, so we hope
you would consider being involved!

We were delighted to work with yourselves, and many other partners and community groups last year
planting of over 60,000 new trees across Surrey. We thank those of you that got involved in the project,
increasing the canopy cover within your communities, and hope that you enjoyed your planting projects.

This year, we will be offering full support and advice on planting and looking after trees. Planting trees can
help reduce air pollution, improve soil conditions, provide shade, provide habitats and food for
wildlife...and much more!

If you would like to receive trees to plant, then please do fill out our quick Microsoft Form here
(https://forms.office.com/e/)ildMSzplg), ideally before the end of July 2023,

If you need more information or have questions, please do get in touch as we would be delighted to work
with you on this green initiative working towards Surrey’s greener future.

Best wishes,

Debra Lee

Senior Woodland Management Officer

Tree Planting and Establishment Team, Natural Capital

Surrey County Council — Environment, Transportation and Infrastructure
trees@surreycc.gov.uk

Reporting a tree issue

Surrey County Council - Tell us about a tree, hedge, grass or weed issue (surreycc.gov.uk)

Our Tree Strategy
Surrey's new tree strategy - Surrey County Council (surreycc.gov.uk)

Highway tree planting
Planting trees on the highway - Surrey County Council (surreycc.gov.uk

Can you help us?

1.2 million New Trees for Surrey - Surrey County Council - Citizen Space (surreysays.co.uk)
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From: Leila Manzoor <Leila.Manzoor@waverley.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 June 2023 13:44

To: Town & Parish Clerks

Cc: Fiona Cameron

Subject: Co-option of two Parish members to the Borough Council's Standards & General

Purposes Committee for the period 2023- 2027

Dear colleagues

We are seeking your assistance to co-opt two Town/Parish councillors to sit on the Borough
Council's Standard & General Purposes Committee (S&GP). Co-optees may be members of any
Town or Parish council in the Borough provided they are not also Borough Councillors.

The S&GP Committee has a key role in promoting and maintaining high standards of ethical
conduct among councillors and advises the Council on adoption or revisions of its Code of
Conduct and arrangements for dealing with complaints against councillors of a breach of their
code of conduct.

At least one Town/Parish co-optee must be present when matters relating to Town and Parish
Councils or their members are being considered, including a Standards Hearing Panel o
determine whether a Town/Parish councillor has failed to comply with their Code of Conduct.

Town/Parish co-optees may not participate in matters that do not relate to Town and Parish
Councils or their members.

The S&GP Committee usually meets on four evenings (6pm start) each year in the Council
Chamber at Waverley's Council Offices in Godalming. All of our meetings are open to the public
and press and are webcast.

| would prefer if you could please canvass your members to enquire if they would be interested in
being nominated as a co-optee.

The deadline for receipt of nominations is 12 noon on FRIDAY 28 JULY 2023. Could you please
provide contact details (home address, email address, and phone number) for each nominee.

If we receive more than two nominations, | shall write to the nominees to ask them to provide a
personal statement in support of their nomination by no later than 12 noon on Friday 4 AUGUST
2023. | shall then send the personal statements to all parish clerks and invite each parish council
to cast one vote in favour of their preferred nominee, which should be sent to me by no later than
12 noon on Friday 25 AUGUST 2023. The outcome of the ballot will inform the Council's
decision on the co-option of the parish members to the S&GP Committee.

| hope this is clear.

Kind regards

Leila Manzoor
Demaocratic Services Officer
Waverley Borough Council
01483523224
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CRANLEIGH PARISH COUNCIL

Assets of Community Value
Nominations Record

2023
Asset Date Date Outcome Due | Outcome
Submitted | Nomination
Accepted
Cranleigh Village | 30/05/18 24/10/18 19/12/18 Declined
Hospital Trust
Rowleys 02/08/18 28/11/18 23/01/19 Accepted 28/11/19
(29/03/19)
The Cranley Hotel 02/08/18 28/11/18 23/01/19 Declined
(29/03/19)
Cranleigh Arts Centre | 02/08/18 28/11/18 23/01/19 Accepted 28/11/19
(29/03/19)
Fountain 02/08/18 28/11/18 23/01/19 Declined
(29/03/19)
Cranleigh Village | 25/09/18 28/11/18 23/01/19 Declined
Hospital (29/03/19)
Cranleigh Leisure | 19/11/18 28/11/18 05/04/19 Accepted 14/08/19
Centre
Post Office 19/11/18 28/11/18 05/04/19 Accepted 14/08/19
Little Manor Garage 19/11/18 28/11/18 05/04/19 Declined
Cranleigh Library 19/10/18 28/11/18 05/04/19 Accepted 14/08/19

Council Offices, Village Way, Cranleigh, Surrey, GUG 8AF
Telephone 01483 272311

Website: www.cranleigh-pc.gov.uk E-mail clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk




